Artan Karaj

Web Developer & Digital Marketing

Hello! I'm Artan, a professional Developer & Digital Marketing with over 6+ years of experience and full of passion for new experience. I have a very good communication skills in the team. My personality is characterized by an enhanced sense of responsibility toward the relationships with others.

Work Experience

•	Software Developer SFC ALB 11/2020 - Present	Responsible for Developing and Maintaining different Websites types, CMS and Software's. Responsible for Digital Marketing.
•	Freelancer Web Developer UpWork 2014 - Present	Working as Web Developer & Digital marketing, for companies across the world, using freelancer platforms like: UpWork, Freelancer etc.
	Web Developer, Marketing HitWeb SHPK 07/2018 - 10/2020	Responsible for Website Development, Maintenance. Server/Hosting/Domains Maintenance. Digital Marketing Manager
•	Webmaster Naro Group 04/2018 - 06/2018	Responsible for Website Design & Development (WordPress, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JS, PHP) Google ADS, SEO,

Design (Photoshop) and Social Media.

Skills





Education

- **European University of Tirana** Communication marketing / Design Oct 2018 - Oct 2021
- Software Development Academy JAVA from Scratch 2020 - 2021
- Aleksandër Xhuvani English Language and Literature

Licenses & Certifications

- JAVA From Scratch Software Development Academy
- Responsive Web Design freeCodeCamp
- SEO , Marketing & Optimization Prima Posizione Srl
- Front End Developer DominuSoft AS
- Web Design & Digital Marketing Tirana Center of Technology
- Google AdWords Google AdWords Certified

Portfolio

🖿 <u>www.artankaraj.com</u>

Contact Info

- **(** +355682558368 Mallo@artankaraj.com
 - artankaraj.com
- 💭 github.com/artanito

Talk to me in: 🗰 💹